Getty Oil Company

Central Exploration and Production Dwvision February 17, 1981
P. 0. Box 730

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

United States Department of Interior
Geological Survey

Drawer U

Artesia, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Attached, please find Getty 0il Company's revised Application to Drill
our Salt Draw 11 Federal Com. #1. This is to revise the previously submitted

application which was returned because of its location and amount of cut at
that location.

Your prompt review of this application would be greatly appreciated for
the limited amount of time left on this lease.

Yours very truly,
GETTY OIL COMPANY

Sl s—

ale R. Crockett
Area Superintendent
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